Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
February 17, 1949

Mr. Scott R. Bgown
Petroleum Engineer

Western Natural Gas Company
Jal, New Mexico

Dear My, Brown:

Your forms C~110 and C-105 were received and approved February 16,
on the Maggie Dunn #2 Well, Seaq. 4, T. 245, R. 36B, Lea County,
New lMexico.

Upon checking my files I now find that you have filed only a Form
C~101, Notice of Intention to Drill, and these two reporta. Will
you please file the casing reports on this well immediately in
order that our files will be completes and we will not have to
cancel the Form C-110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorigation
to Transport 0il. ' '

Thenk you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Hobbs Office
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